
Doer E:r1, 	 9/1/81 
These are errata. Please add the one pool and roplaco the other one. If you 

ME LADE CO ::s AVAILABLE To ANY 07:i110,*LiKAxhimmxn please give them the 
Corrections. 

.--I'vo not heard from ocar, thoso office moved over the weekend and who had 
an ap:cals reply brief duo tomorrow at the latest in another ease. He did read it 
more carefully while he wen on vacation and will be getting on vhat ho' 11 file not 
later than day after tomorrow. It will also be a summary because it will not 
require the detail in its backstop:inc. 

Thr °friss rn movc-1 to Arlington, just corona' the rivcr, so I don't know 
what affect, if any, niat will &Ave pa the press eo.fe::cinue. It is oleseL. to 
downtown Waslinatea ran much of the city is. 

I'd 1124e to know what you think, and plan. 

Best regards, 


